State of Alabama Pike County Brundidge, Alabama

The Council of the City of Brundidge, Alabama met in regular session Tuesday, December 5<sup>th</sup>, 2023, at 5:30 o'clock p.m. at City Hall at which time and place the following members were present: Holland, Ross, Gaynor and Rodgers. Absent: Hall. Mayor Boyd called the meeting to order.

The minutes for the November 21<sup>st</sup>, 2023 council meeting was presented and upon a motion by Mrs. Rodgers second by Mr. Holland, with all voting yea, the minutes were approved as presented.

Mr. Gaynor moved the council approve December 26th, 2023 as an official holiday for the City of Brundidge employees. Mrs. Rodgers seconded the motion and with all voting yea the motion carried.

Mrs. Ross moved the council approve changing the time and location of the December 19<sup>th</sup>, 2023 council meeting to Brundidge Station at 1:00 p.m. Mr. Gaynor seconded the motion and with all voting yea the motion carried.

There being no	further	business	to come	before	the	council,	Mr.	Gaynor	moved	the	meeting	to be	adjou	rned
with a second b	y Mr. Ho	olland.												

I, Linda Faust, City Clerk of the City of Brundidge, Alabama do hereby certify the above is a true and correct copy of minutes of the Brundidge City Council, and I further certify the original of same is on file in the official minute book of the Council in my office located at 200 North Main Street, Brundidge, Alabama.

	Linda Faust
SEAL	Date

State of Alabama Pike County Brundidge, Alabama

The Council of the City of Brundidge, Alabama met in regular session Tuesday, December 19<sup>th</sup>, 2023, at 1:00 o'clock p.m. at Brundidge Station at which time and place the following members were present: Hall, Ross and Gaynor. Absent: Holland and Rodgers. Mayor Boyd called the meeting to order.

Mayor Boyd opened the meeting with a public hearing regarding a request from Mr. William Shackelford to rezone property located at 405 North Main Street from B1 (Neighborhood Commercial District) to B2 (Community Commercial District). Mr. Shackelford spoke to the Mayor and council requesting they approve the rezoning to allow him to put in an auto mechanic shop. Mayor Boyd asked how many cars would be outside at night? Mr. Shackelford responded no more than one or two. Mr. Gaynor said the planning commission's main concerns was the view coming on to Main Street from First Avenue and also the appearance a mechanic shop would present on Main Street. There being no further questions or comments, Mayor Boyd closed the public hearing.

The minutes for the December 5<sup>th</sup>, 2023 council meeting was presented and upon a motion by Mr. Gaynor second by Mrs. Hall, with all voting yea, the minutes were approved as presented.

Mr. Gaynor moved the council approve the recommendation of the Planning Commission to deny the request from Mr. Shackelford to rezone property located at 405 North Main Street from B1 to B2. Mrs. Ross seconded the motion and with all voting yea the motion carried.

Mrs. Hall moved the council give authority to Mr. Wright to look into the possibility of purchasing a Skid Steer. Mr. Gaynor seconded the motion and with all voting yea the motion carried.

a second by Mr. Hall.
*********************************
I, Linda Faust, City Clerk of the City of Brundidge, Alabama do hereby certify the above is a true and correct copy of minutes of the Brundidge City Council, and I further certify the original of same is on file in the official
minute book of the Council in my office located at 200 North Main Street, Brundidge, Alabama.

	Linda Faust
SEAL	Date